
From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
D1te: 

Ali, 

RE: CVE FOLLOW-UP wA.._ __ __. 
Tuesday, March 08, 2016 11 :26:55 AM 

We are trying to work out the tirning for t he meeting ne:i<t Friday to discuss the CVE rnatt.::r and 

wanted to make sure we had al! the parties (NCTC, DOj, DHS and FBI ) at the table to discuss 

~· I have inc!uded DHS ci<:: thev cire or~e of rh~ four- rnernbers of the DC CVE Ta:;k ~orce. 

L_jind have another meeting on tnat day so we wanted to make sure 1t 1s not 

conflicting. We will advise as .<::oon as \Ve have confirrr:aticm of a (fate, tirne and iocation. 

Thanks 

All, 

Everyone is confirmed for Friday, 03/18/2106@ 10:00 AM. We will meet here in the Atlanta 
office on the 4th floor. 

One point of clarification. Atlanta EM would like to convene on the 18th to coordinate prior to 
meeting withl lo the meeting with him is TBD. 

Regards, 

-------- Qrjqinal message--------

From :~' ~~~~~-=~~~~".""""."'------------' 
Dfil.~·....1.1.-'""""'"~'""""'...a.....M.IOl~""""l.LUl.u.:.M..1..~i......----------------. 
To: 

The SAC and I will be out next wed thru Ftiday. We need another day. 
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All, 

dvised me a few days ago thaJ lhope I spelled his name correctly}, the 

L-----.r---,, ___ _Jcalled and requested a meeting.I bnd I would like to invite you 

a to attend i you can inform and invit will inform the SAC. We would 

tentatively like to hold a meeting wit next Friday, March 11, 2016 @ 10:00 AM; location 

TBD. 

Please advise as to everyone's availability. 
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